

Statement of Evidence:

I181

North Quarter Corner of Section 18, Township 37 North, Range 28 West, Maywood Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1855 US General Land Office survey established this corner and set a wood post and bearing trees were recorded as follows:

12" Elm	S 35 E	39 links
9" W Ash	N 63 W	50 links

1915 County Surveyor's Record Book 2, pages 420 and 421, and Record Book A, Map No. 15, contain a survey by J. P. Soderstrum of Section 18. Notes state he set a stake at intersection of fences based on testimony and made tie: 14" Elm S 52 1/4 W 179 links. Survey gives distance of 34.71 chains west to Northwest corner of Section 18.

1979 William Lunser, LS 9394, set a 1/2 " iron pipe at intersection of fences east, west, and north.

1988 William Lunser replaced iron pipe with a cast iron monument and filed a Certificate of Location (191266). Distance of 2653.57 feet is given to the NE corner of Section 18.

2008 The County Surveyor's Office searched and found a cast iron monument at the intersection of an east-west fence line and a north fence line. Distance to NW corner and NE corner measures 2290.16 feet and 2653.71 feet respectively, which agrees well with Soderstrum's 1915 distance to the NW corner of 2290.86 feet (34.71 ch.) and Lunser's 1988 distance to the NE corner of 2653.57 feet. Surveyor accepts the cast iron monument as the best evidence and updated ties.

County Coordinates to CIM by GPS
NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)
N-153842.080
E-544711.324